
J. SCOTT HALL 
Cell: ' (505)670-7362 
Email: shall@montand.com 
Reply To: Santa Fe Office 
www.montand.com 

July 5, 2010 

Florene Davidson, Secretary 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
1 220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14500: Application of COG Operating LLC for 
Designation of a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit and for Compulsory 
Pooling, Chaves County, NM 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14501: Application of COG Operating LLC for 
Designation of a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit and for Compulsory 
Pooling, Lee County, NM 

Dear Ms. Davidson: 

On behalf of COG Operating LLC, please continue the hearings on these 
applications to the July 22, 2009 hearing docket. They are currently scheduled to 
be heard on July 8, 2010 . Mr. Bruce (for Cimarex) concurs w i th this request. 

Very truly yours, 

J . Scott Hall 
JSH:kw 

cc: James Bruce, Esq. 
Ms. Jan Spradlin 

REPLY TO: 
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289 

Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 

Post Office Box 36210 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210 

6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 400 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110 
Telephone (505) 884-4200 • Fax (505) 888-8929 


